
From
: Samuel Kim <samk@ggcity.org>
Subject
: Fwd: Request for Records Under California Public Records Act

To
: Teresa Pomeroy <teresap@ggcity.org>
Cc
: Raquel Manson <rmanson@ggcity.org>, Patricia Song <psong@ggcity.org>

Zimbra teresap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Fwd: Request for Records Under California Public Records Act

Mon, Dec 20, 2021 09:38 AM

Hi Terri,

I received this. Water Billing in Finance should have the info.

From: "Laila Heid" <laila_heid@berkeley.edu>
Cc: "Laura Feinstein" <lfeinstein@spur.org>
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 6:36:00 AM
Subject: Request for Records Under California Public Records Act

Good morning,

Pursuant to my rights under the California Public Records Act, California Government Code §6250 et seq., I request the 
following public records electronically, which are in the possession and control of your organization: 

1. How many of your customers have received a water shutoff notice on or after March 4, 2020?
2. How many notices sent on or after March 4, 2020 are still in effect?
3. Why did your system elect not to apply for funding through the California Water and Wastewater

Arrearage Payment Program?

I am requesting these records on behalf of SPUR, a nonprofit think tank focused on regional planning and public policy. I will be
consulting with SPUR as a graduate student at the University of California, Berkeley. I request a waiver of fees because my 
interest in the records is not for commercial purposes, and disclosure of the information is in the public interest and will 
contribute significantly to public understanding of the impact of the utility’s water shutoffs. 



I will expect a response within 15 business days. If my request is denied in whole or in part, I expect a detailed justification for 
withholding the records.   

Thank you in advance for your prompt response. Please contact me at laila_heid@berkeley.edu or my supervisor, Laura
Feinstein at lfeinstein@spur.org or 530-204-8325, if you have any questions. 

Sincerely ,
Laila Heid and Laura Feinstein

-- 
Laila Heid
Master of Public Policy Candidate 2022
University of California, Berkeley 
Goldman School of Public Policy
425.830.9681 | LinkedIn
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